Bernie Haberer (SER)

From: SER of the WOCN® Society <nominations=serwocn.org@mail216.suw16.rsgsv.net> on
behalf of SER of the WOCN® Society <nominations@serwocn.org>

Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2017 3:00 PM

To: bhe@serwocn.org

Subject: [Test] SER 2017 Voting Now Open

e-News June 1, 2017

Southeast Region
ofthe 2017 Election

‘) Wound, Ostomy and .
‘ Continence Nurses Society® Voting Open

CLICK TO VOTE NOW

2017 Candidates

Director of Conference Planning Secretary
Elaine Rush Angela Graham
Shawn Hogan
Director of Special Projects
Rita Blafield Treasurer
Lori Borja Martha Davidson
Judith Burbage



Chris Castello

Anita Prinz

Nomination Committee Members
(AL) Amy Armstrong
(FL) Nancy Paez
(FL) Shawna Philbin
(GA) Jill Danahy
(SC) Nina Blanton

(SC) Valerie Kneece Harris

To view the candidate’s profiles, please visit

the Elections Page on our website.

Online voting for current members is now open through August 14, 2017.
Results will be announced at the Southeast Region of the WOCN® Society Annual

Conference in Knoxville , TN during the Business Meeting & Luncheon on

Friday, September 29, 2017.
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